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Mr. Gera1d H. Winn
Alameda County llealth Care Services
470 - 27th Street, Third Floor
Oakland, California 946L2

Dear Mr. Winn:

Enclosed is our application for Permit to operate Underground
Storage Tank, Form HSCO4-070185.

rn addition to this storage tank ere have an aband.oned underground
21000 gallon gasoline tank which was emptied several years ago.
We have been authorized by the Assistant Chief Fire Marshall
of Emeryville, ilim Eversole (415-652-4574 ox 4l-5-655-7678),
to fill this tank with concrete.

Please Let me knovr whether this is acceptable before we proceed
with this action.

Sincerely,

,.t j

rnC-bcnU:-
M. Anne Koons
Business Manager

Enc Iosure

590.1 (:HRISI'ITi AMiNU}' . I.,AST TiAY PARK
riMrillYult.E . CAUR)RNIA ' 94(fr&r925

415/654-a280



ALAMEDA COUNTY

HEALTH CARE SERVICES
AGENCY

DAVID J. KbARS, Agency Director
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Certified Mail #

September 25, 1989

Weatherford Motors
L?LO - s9th St.
Oakland, CA 94609

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Hazardous Materials Prograrn
8O Swan Way, Rm. 2OO

Oakland, CA 94621
(415)

-f ank* R",r",ordv
fct-qtS\ ettJ.z ",+ 

.

RE:17L0 - 59th St. + {qDb Cvw% A'"e '

Dear owner/operator: W t,

our records indlcate that there are underground tank(s) at yoirr siteat the above facility. - 
,

rn accordance with the callfornia AdnrinistratLve codef Title 23,
Chapter 3, Subchapter 16 Underground Tank Regulations you mustperform one of the follosing actions:

1. Subrnit a tank closure plan to this Departnent as reguirecl byArticle 7t 2670, ot
2. Apply for a pennit as required by Article 10, 2710.

Notify thLs Department within Lo days of your intentions and toobtain the necessary instructions and forrns.

Please note that section 25299 of the callfornla Health and safety
code states that any operator or owner of an undergound storarie tinkis ll-able for a civil penalty of not less than five hundred d$ltarsor more than five thousand dollars per day for faLlure to obtqiin apermit, 

-o^r failj.ng to properry close an undergound storage tarjrk, asrequired by section 2s299 
:

If you have any questJ.ons concerning thl-s natter, please contact Ton
Peacock. Senior Hazardous Materlal Specialist, at 17L-432o.

Sincerely, j

F/t^ rLJ
Rafat A. Shahid, Chiefr
Hazardous Materials Prog,ram

RAS:mnc

acz cil Jensen, Alaneda County Dlstrict Attorney,
Environmental protection Agency

L,isa McCann, RWQCB

Consuner arld
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